U.3, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Pt o United States Department of the Interior

IN REPLY REFER TO:

NMNM 101511
3183 (010-amj)

Memorandum

To: State Director (93000) .,

From: Team Lead, Lands and Minerals

Subject: First Production, Communitization Agreement(CA) NMNM 1015/7 E @ E ﬂ W E
Date of Completion: May 24, 1999 J Als § 2 7 199
Date of First Prodﬁction: May 24, 1999 d

Pool:

Operator:
Well Number/Name:

Location:

Total Depth/Plug Back Depth:

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Producing Formation
and intervals:

|nitial Daily Production:

Well capable of Production
In Paying Quantities?:

Current Status:

Remarks:

CcC.

Albuquerque Field Office
435 Montafio Rd. N.E. 4
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107- 4935 /
www.nm.blm.gov /

AUG 24 109

Blanco Mesa Verde

McElvain Oil & Gas Properties Inc.
Elk Com 34 #1

SHL - 1355° FSL & 1840° FWL (NE%SWYs)

Sec. 34, T.26 N, R. 2 W.
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico _‘1\
6327'TVD/6276'PB

Mesa Verde
5647 - 5958’ - Menefee, 5958’ - 6327’ - Pt. Lookout

1600 MCFPD

Yes

PGW

Well is located on FEE land

Gt N

MMS, RMP, (MS-3133/Reference Data Branch), PO Box 25165, Denver, CO 80225

NM (95500)
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